

Contact

mina-francis@outlook.com

www.linkedin.com/in/m-minafrancis
(LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Translation

Subtitling

Editing

Mina Francis

Arabic Christian, Social Sciences, Science & Technology Translator,
Editor & Subtitler. MTPE & TEP.

Cairo

Summary

I am an Arabic freelance translator and editor Specialized in Christian, science, Technology, Social sciences, General and Media translations, and subtitling. In addition to a fair experience in Marketing translation MTPE & TEP. Since 2017, I have translated books, Teaching series, sermons, scientific articles, TV shows, movies, documentaries, etc.... I hold The Professional Diploma in Media and Literary Translation certification from the School of Continuing Education of American University in Cairo, Egypt. Besides, I studied for two years in theological seminaries in Cairo (National Theology Institute & Alexandria School of Theology), and hold a bachelor's degree in Spanish literature and English language from the Higher Institute of languages in Cairo.

Experience

Freelance/Contract

Arabic translator, editor & subtitler (MTPE & TEP)

January 2017 - Present (4 years 3 months)

Cairo Governorate, Egypt

Christian, History, Science & Technology

Deluxe

Arabic Subtitler

September 2020 - Present (7 months)

London, UK.

RightNow Media

Arabic translation editor

December 2019 - Present (1 year 4 months)

6300 Henneman Way McKinney, Texas, USA.

Christian Lingua Translation Agency

Arabic translation editor

November 2019 - Present (1 year 5 months)
Rutherfordton, North Carolina, United States

Society for World Internet Mission (SWIM)

Arabic Translator

August 2019 - Present (1 year 8 months)

South Korea

The Gospel Coalition

Arabic Translator and Editor

July 2019 - Present (1 year 9 months)

Deerfield, Illinois, United States

Creation Ministries International

Volunteer Arabic translator and editor

July 2018 - Present (2 years 9 months)

Eight Mile Plains, Australia.

Qtrans Language Solutions Global

Translation QA Specialist & Trainer

January 2019 - June 2019 (6 months)

Cairo Governorate, Egypt

Road9media

2 years 6 months

Digital Marketing Specialist

July 2015 - July 2016 (1 year 1 month)

Cairo Governorate, Egypt

Front end Developer

February 2014 - July 2016 (2 years 6 months)

Cairo Governorate, Egypt

Education

AUC - School of Continuing Education

The Professional Diploma in Media and Literary Translation · (2017 - 2018)

Higher Egyptian Institute of Languages

Bachelor of Arts - BA, Spanish Language and Literature · (2006 - 2010)